
Timberland Acres Domestic Water Improvement District 
PO Box 1531 

Show Low, AZ 85901 

Regular Meeting of The Board 

Minutes 

July - 21st - 2025 
 

 Members present:   
 JS Ison,      Chair  
           Dan Crane,      Treasurer 
 Raymond Brown,         Secretary 
 Roger Miller,         Secretary of Affairs 
  

Call to Order (  9:00 AM  )              JS Ison, 
Chair 

Flag Salute                                                                         Led by JS Ison, Chair 

Quorum                                                              Confirmed by JS Ison, Chair 

 

  1.  Raymond Brown read the – 4/26/25 – Meeting Minutes.  After reading the   
  minutes – Raymond Brown made a motion to approve the meeting 
  minutes – JS Ison - 2nd the motion – no questions or concerns – motion 
  passed. 
   
  2.  Dan - talked about our current insurance policy.  There will be a 4 to 5 – 
Month hold on any Insurance increase updates.  Dan spoke on and about – NEC – 
stating that we are still in a holding pattern for any and all increase updates.  Dan 
– spoke on and about our current Checking Account – This showing to be - (  $ - 
104,000  ).  Dan also stated that our Savings Account showed to be - (  $ - 100,000  
).  Dan – spoke on and about the current status of moving forward with a – CD.  
Dan expressed that He was still waiting for Raymond Brown to take care of the 
paper work at the Bank.  I Raymond Brown expressed that all paper work was 
taken care of with the Bank, and just needed to move forward with the amount, 
the time frame of the CD – and at what interest rate.  I Raymond Brown asked Dan 
if He had received an E-Mail from Roger on and about the update regarding the 
CD information - ?  Dan stated that He did not.  I then asked Roger if He 
remembered sending Dan the E-Mail - ?  Roger did not.  I then asked Roger to 
send me a test E-Mail to ensure all E-Mails were moving properly.  Roger stated 
that He would.   



Dan – stated that He would like to make a motion to place - (  $ -75,000  ), in a CD, 
JS Ison 2nd the Motion – No Questions – or – concerns – Motion passed. 
Dan's Income Expense Report – APR – JUN 2025 – TADWID PROFIT & LOSS – 
JUL – 2024 THRU – JUN – 2025. 
 



 



 



 



 



JS – Called an Executive Meeting. 
 
Blake – talked about Community Customer leaks, during the July 4th Holiday 
week.  Wells were showing to be very low, and for sometime, there were no 
indications as to why.  Blake's team later discovered the source, at a private 
resident and were able to stop the leak.  Blake also talked about the electrical 
concern at Well number – 2.  There is no update at this time as to what caused it, 
but talked on and about it possibly being the motor  or possibly the electrical 
panel - ?.  Blake also stated that we still showed to have a 2yr warranty with Willis 
Drilling.  Blake stated that we have not received a bill at this time, and we will see 
how it plays out.  Blake stated that we have received – 2 – calls regarding PRV – 
Pressure Reducing Valve issues – Customers were reviewed with on about their 
matters.  Blake also talked about Well number – 2 – concerns – leaks – PVC Lines 
being original and that we should look ahead to replace the lines before they 
become a bigger problem.  JS expressed that all lines are being replaced with – 
Polly Pipe moving forward.   
 
Blakes Request for Hydrologist Contract - & - Board Report – Q2. 
 
       Dan made a Motion for the Hydrogeologic Water Well New Locations – JS 
       Ison 2nd the Motion, no questions – or concerns – Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



 



 



Blake :  Project for the antenna to be updated at the exiting tower within the next 
30 Days.  This completed by Contractor. 
WIFA – BW Construction tie overs to be completed within the next – 30 – to – 45 – 
Days. 
Community Member asked how many water Service lines are in Timberland Acres 
- ? - (  374 – to – 378  ). 
Community Member asked if we have a monitoring system in place to catch any 
and all leaks within our current system - ?  Blake stated we do not at this time, 
everything is caught manually at this time.  Our new system coming soon will 
have update alerts or alarms on all tanks. 
Community Member – How often are the software updates ?  - Annually. 
Community Member – Who is currently reading our water meters - ?  Blake stated 
that His Team is currently reading all meters, until our new meters are installed. 
Community Member – asked who is repairing our roads after water leaks have 
been repaired - ?  (  Road Board  ). 
Community Member – How long is a new well good for – No real answer – but – 
15 YRS – Plus. 
 
Dan – Requested to have a Special Planning Meeting for Long Term Planning.  
Meeting date to be set at a later date. 
Blake – Spoke to Well number 2's bad casting, and to look soon to have a fix date 
prior to well going down. 
Community Member – Asked if all three wells feed the Community equally- ?  
YES. 
Blake – WIFA Money – Documentation is best in requesting funds for assistance. 
 
 

        Call to Public – There was no real call to Public due to QA – During 
Blake's portion of the Meeting.  Some QA at the end of the Meeting. 

 
        Adjourn 
 The Meeting was adjourned at -10:00 - AM. 
 
         APPROVED 


